” HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY
\ SHERIFF’S OFFICE

CHAD CHRONISTER, SHERIFF

April 27, 2023

Mr. Bill Lester

BillL @advancedroofing.com
Advanced Roofing, Inc.
4909 West Knollwood Street
Tampa, Florida 33634

RE: Request for Qualifications 2023-004 Roofing Services
Dear Mr. Lester:

Thank you for responding to the above-referenced RFQ. The responses have been
reviewed and an award has been made to your company. The RFQ tabulation has been enclosed
for your records and will also be available at the solicitation number on the Purchasing Bid Lists
page of Hillsborough County Sheriff’s Office’s website at TeamHCSO.com/Purchasing.

There is a 72-hour dispute period as described in Part A, Paragraph 15 of the RFQ.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Buyers Sue Boyer and Lindsey Brown
(SBoyer(@TeamHCSO.com/813-247-0028 and LPBrown@TeamHCSO.com/813-247-0082),
and Purchasing@HCSO.Tampa.FL.US.

/illiam Spinelli, CPA
Chief Financial Officer
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